
 

 
September 15, 2008 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
RE:  TCC Foundation Update 
        
 
The following is an update on the recent major gifts received, events planned and 
initiatives & activities undertaken by the TCC Foundation: 
 
Current Annual Campaign Activities 

 TCC Family Track: 
o Directors & Trustees Campaign – Month of August 
o Staff & Faculty Campaign – Launches today and runs through October 15 
o Students & Alumni Campaign –  

 Alumni Association Membership Drive Phonathon begins 
September 29 

 
Upcoming Events 

 Next TCC Foundation Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 18 
 “Educate a Woman” Ladies’ Luncheon – Tuesday, October 14 

o Co-Chairs: Sheila Costigan and Cherie Rowland 
 President’s Circle Artist Reception – Wednesday, October 22 

 
Other Initiatives & Activities 

 Planning to deliver On Track Magazine to every seventh and eighth grade 
student and Movin’ On Magazine to every junior and senior on Gadsden County 

 
 
STAFF RESOURCE: Robin Johnston 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
None required.  Report provided for information only. 


